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December 15, 1955

Chancellor C. H. Bostian
N. C. State College 1L4’,1’17,4i12\‘
Raleigh, North Carolina V“\\\

Dear Chancellor:

I know you will be interested in the enclosure

which is for your confidential information and

SATISFACTION!

Sincerely,

George P. Geoghegan, Jr.
President

GPGjr/h
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ifff‘wT”“‘“ December 13, 1955«r by ;..,

Mr. George Geoghegan, Jr.
President
North Carolina Engineering Foundation
c/o Wachovia Bank and Trust Company
Raleigh, North Carolina

Dear George:

In response to your letter of December 6, in which
you requested “continuing support” of R. J. Reynolds
Tobacco Company for the North Carolina Engineering Founda-
tion on the basis of ten cents per employee per quarter,
please be advised that at a meeting of the Company's
Executive Committee, held December 12, it was agreed that
by taking as a basis the average number of Company regular
employees on roll in Winston-Salem during September,
October and November, 1955, namely, 10,400, a check be
sent you for $4,160 for the year 1955.

Similarly, using the above basis to compute the
amount for 1956, a check will be sent you in December
1956 for that year. In December 1956 your request for
“continuing support" will again be reviewed but at this
time the Executive Committee was reluctant to go beyond
1956.

We hope this is satisfactory to you and will be of
help in meeting your requirements.

With appreciation for the work you are doing for the
Foundation, and with best wishes always, I am

Vefiy Sigéfrelyf:

JCW-bt J hn C. Whitaker

P.S. Check for $4,160 herewith enclosed for 1955.

J. C. W.



Novémber 10, 1955

‘ Mina Katharina 3. Outer, Assistant sacrum
WW Quotation Board .
49 "at 49th Strait
New York 20, H. 1.

Dear Mina Gator:

Dr. B. B. Jones, Head of our Department of Agricultural ,
Economics, has informed m that the grant of $10,000 to strengthen
work in his department will be expended by the terminating data
of Dumber 31, 1955. The current balance is very mall and may
be maxpondod.

Shortly after Dunbar 31, 1955, Dr. James will flu-nigh you
a amt-y report undo find «actuating of tho finds.

This grant has been of grout valu- to the Moment or
Agricultural Economics, and v. are moat around. to the General
Education Board for having and. it available to no. -,

Sincerely . yours,

Gang 1!. lootinn
_ 01131100110:

683:“

~ 603 “'0 no 3. I”.



GENERAL EDUCATION BOARD
Fouxnnn BY Joan D. Rocxxrsnnxx 1901.

(Inconronarnn I903)
49 WEST 49TH STREET, NEW YORK 20

FLORA M. RHINO, SECRETARYKATHERINE E. OSTBR. ASSISTANT SECRETARY

October 18, 1955

My dear Chancellor Bostian:

This note is a reminder that the Board's
appropriation of $10,000 to the University of North
Carolina for expenses of a program of visiting pro—
fessors at State College of Agriculture and Engineering
to strengthen work in agricultural economics will term?
inate on December 31, 1955.

Our Comptroller informs me that the grant
has been paid in full and $8,350.39 accounted for through
June 30, 1954.
HiI correct in assuming that the balance

in the grant will be expended by the tenmination date?
Shortly after December 31, 1955, may we have a summary
report and a final accounting? __”,//

_______'___._l
May I hear from you at your early convenience?

Sincerely yours,
15%

Chancellor Carey H. Bostian
North Carolina State College of

Agriculture and Engineering
Raleigh, North Carolina


